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From:

Sent: 07 March 2022 09:42

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [External] ACOG Advice on NERL Stage 2 amalgamation ScCTMA ACPs

vear il

Thank you for your letter dated 2" March.

The CAA understands and accepts your advice relating to the amalgamation of ACP-2019-73, FASI-N — ScTMA
Glasgow and ACP-2019-74, FASI-N — ScTMA Edinburgh.

Please advise the sponsors and progress accordingly.

Regards,

Civil Aviation Authority

Tel:
Mob:

Follow us on Twitter: @UK_CAA
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From:
Sent: 03 March 2022 09:50

Subject: [External] ACOG Advice on NERL Stage 2 amalgamation ScTMA ACPs

Please find attached ACOG’s advice which has been developed as a result of NERL looking to amalgamate the following two
ScTMA network ACPs into one proposal:

e ACP-2019-73, FASI-N — ScTMA Glasgow
e ACP-2019-74, FASI-N — ScTMA Edinburgh



If you would like to discuss in more detail please let me know.

Thanks

e

Airspace Change Organising Group
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If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email support@acog.aero immediately. You
should not copy or use this email or attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person.
ACOG computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system. Please note that neither ACOG nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any
losses caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. ACOG means Airspace Change Organising Group a subsidiary of (company number: 4129273). All
companies are registered in England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire,
PO15 7FL.






